

CampusSpaceUtilization an Allocation Committee

June29, 2023

MembersPresent:

| | |
|------------------------------|------------------|
| JimCobb,Chair | BrianSeiler |
| SandraSmithAndrews | KumarYelamarthi |
| MarkStephensExecutiveOfficer | CherylMontgomery |
| RacheHall | BrandiFletcher |
| DanielWarren | MatthewDexter |
| BenStubbs | LeeWray |
| JulieBaker | |

MembersAbsent:

| | |
|-------------------|----------------------|
| CharlesVanNeste | MeganAtkinson |
| ElizabethWilliams | AdaHaynes |
| BrianLeckie | DavidGallop |
| BethHoward | KaylaSorensenStudent |

GuestsPresent:

EmilyVaughn, Editor 21, 2022 Minutes

- x StudentEngagementRequests(RUC344/353/353A/353B/389A/389B/389C)
- x CollegeofBusinessRequests(FNDH

130)(InformationalItem)

- x OfficeofResearch&EconomicDevelopmentRequests(LSC2307/2308)(InformationalItem)
- x Electionof 20232024Chair
- x OtherSuchMatters: DonnaWallis(EMS/CourseDogquestionsoncampusspace)

A quorumbeingpresent,Mr. JimCobbcalledth meetingto order at 8:32a.m.

Approvalof Agenda

Motion. JulieBaker
SecondSandraSmithAndrews
Vote. Approved

Approvalof Minutes rNovember21, 2022

Motion. JulieBaker
SecondSandraSmithAndrews
Vote. Approved

Requestfrom StudentEngagement(RUC344/353/353A/353B/389A/389B/389C)

TheStudentEngagementdepartmentrequestedto havemultiple roomsin the RUto be utilizedas studentleaderworkspaceswhich will be managedby StudentEngagementandStudentAffairs department.Thesespaceswill alignwith the goalsto improvesupportfor studentorganizationand studentorganizationofficers.

Motion. Julie